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on civil suits under the Act, or to oth-
erwise affect a lessee’s or purchaser’s
rights under the civil penalty provi-
sions of 42 U.S.C. 4852d(b)(3).

(d) The seller, lessor, or agent shall
not be responsible for the failure of a
purchaser’s or lessee’s legal representa-
tive (where such representative re-
ceives all compensation from the pur-
chaser or lessee) to transmit disclosure
materials to the purchaser or lessee,
provided that all required parties have
completed and signed the necessary
certification and acknowledgment lan-
guage required under paragraphs (a)
and (b) of this section.

(Approved by the Office of Management and
Budget under control number 2070-0151)

[61 FR 9082, Mar. 6, 1996, as amended at 64 FR
14382, Mar. 25, 1999]

§35.94 Agent responsibilities.

(a) Each agent shall ensure compli-
ance with all requirements of this sub-
part. To ensure compliance, the agent
shall:

(1) Inform the seller or lessor of his/
her obligations under §§35.88, 35.90, and
35.92.

(2) Ensure that the seller or lessor
has performed all activities required
under §§35.88, 35.90, and 35.92, or person-
ally ensure compliance with the re-
quirements of §§35.88, 35.90, and 35.92.

(b) If the agent has complied with
paragraph (a)(1) of this section, the
agent shall not be liable for the failure
to disclose to a purchaser or lessee the
presence of lead-based paint and/or
lead-based paint hazards known by a
seller or lessor but not disclosed to the
agent.

(Approved by the Office of Management and
Budget under control number 2070-0151)

[61 FR 9082, Mar. 6, 1996, as amended at 64 FR
14382, Mar. 25, 1999]

§35.96 Enforcement.

(a) Any person who knowingly fails
to comply with any provision of this
subpart shall be subject to civil mone-
tary penalties in accordance with the
provisions of 42 U.S.C. 3545 and 24 CFR
part 30.

(b) The Secretary is authorized to
take such action as may be necessary
to enjoin any violation of this subpart

§35.100

in the appropriate Federal district
court.

(c) Any person who knowingly vio-
lates the provisions of this subpart
shall be jointly and severally liable to
the purchaser or lessee in an amount
equal to 3 times the amount of dam-
ages incurred by such individual.

(d) In any civil action brought for
damages pursuant to 42 TU.S.C.
4852d(b)(3), the appropriate court may
award court costs to the party com-
mencing such action, together with
reasonable attorney fees and any ex-
pert witness fees, if that party prevails.

(e) Failure or refusal to comply with
§§35.88 (disclosure requirements for
sellers and lessors), §35.90 (opportunity
to conduct an evaluation), §35.92 (cer-
tification and acknowledgment of dis-
closure), or §35.94 (agent responsibil-
ities) is a violation of 42 U.S.C.
4852d(b)(5) and of T'SCA section 409 (15
U.S.C. 2689).

(f) Violators may be subject to civil
and criminal sanctions pursuant to
TSCA section 16 (156 U.S.C. 2615) for
each violation. For purposes of enforc-
ing this subpart, the penalty for each
violation applicable under 15 U.S.C.
2615 shall be not more than $10,000.

§35.98 Impact on State and local re-
quirements.

Nothing in this subpart shall relieve
a seller, lessor, or agent from any re-
sponsibility for compliance with State
or local laws, ordinances, codes, or reg-
ulations governing notice or disclosure
of known lead-based paint and/or lead-
based paint hazards. Neither HUD nor
EPA assumes any responsibility for en-
suring compliance with such State or
local requirements.

Subpart B—General Lead-Based
Paint Requirements and Defi-
nitions for All Programs.

SOURCE: 64 FR 50202, Sept. 15, 1999, unless
otherwise noted.

§35.100 Purpose and applicability.

(a) Purpose. The requirements of sub-
parts B through R of this part are pro-
mulgated to implement the Lead-Based
Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 4821 et seq.), and the
Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
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